CYNGOR CYMUNEDOL LLANDOW LLANDOW COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Llandow Community Council held at the Llandow Village Hall, Llandow, on Thursday 7th January, 2016 at 7.30 pm

- 1/16. PRESENT: Mr. C. Cornelius (Chairman), Mr. T. Phillips, Mrs. A. Pattinson, Mr. S. Murton, Ms. J. Shaw, and Mr. D-L. Jones (Clerk).
- 2/16. APOLOGIES: Mr. M. Hurst (Vice Chairman), Mr. A. Clarke and County Borough Councillor R. Thomas.
- 3/16. DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST, ETC: There were no declarations of interest made.

4/16. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 3rd DECEMBER 2015:

The Minutes of the previous meeting, having been circulated, were accepted as a true record. Proposed by Cllr. T. Phillips, seconded by Cllr. A. Pattinson.

5/16. MATTERS ARISING:

64/15 Bridge to Llandow Village Hall: The Clerk reported that he had emailed Mr. R. Thomas at the VGCBC who had agreed to look into the matter and will respond in due course.

126/15: Darren Farm Development: Cllr. C. Cornelius reported that Natural Resources Wales had been undertaking clearance and maintenance work to the water ways between Colwinston and Llysworney.

160/15: Hangars A and B, Llantwit Major Road, Llandow: Cllr. T. Phillips reported that Sian Evans, whose caravan park is adjacent to the site, is in daily contact with Natural Resources Wales in regard of the waste that is already being processed there.

6/16.. FINANCE:

a) Business a/c £51.14 Current a/c £4,026.62

b) Outgoings for December 2015:

 Clerk's salary @ S.P. 27- November '15:
 £320.24

 HMRC
 £80.00

- 7/16. C.A.S.H. GRANT SCHEME: Cllr. A. Pattinson reported that the electrical works at Llandow Village Hall had been completed and there were just a few small items on the outbuilding and then all the works would be completed.
- **8/16. REPRESENTATIVES REPORTS:** There were no reports.

Cllr. A. Pattinson suggested it might be useful if Alun Cairns MP could provide a new poster of his surgery times for display on the village notice boards. The Clerk will contact Mr. Cairns in this regard.

- **9/16. CORRESPONDENCE:** (Council noted the following correspondence)
 - 1.) VGCBC: Valeways led walking programme winter 2016.
 - 2.) VGCBC: Minutes of Meeting of Full Council 16th Dec 2016.
 - 3.) Andrew R T Davies: Poster of contact details.

10/16. PLANNING

Applications:

- 1.) Units 5 & 6, Sutton Road, Llandow: Proposed office building and associated works.
- 2.) Greytops, Llysworney: Single storey extension to rear of property.
- 3.) Spring Meadows, Llandow: Erection of a rural enterprise dwelling. *Object*.
- **11/16. LLANDOW:** It was reported that e street light at the end of Maes-y-Felin had been removed and not replaced. The Clerk will write to the VGCBC about this matter.

Cllr T. Phillips reported that the pot hole at Ty-fry still had not been repaired. The Clerk will write to the VGCBC about this matter.

- **12/16. LLYSWORNEY:** It was noted that an article had appeared in the GEM about the need for a pedestrian crossing at Llysworney.
 - Cllrs. J. Shaw and S. Murton reported that there had been lots of problems with the telephone and broad service at Llysworney throughout December which were still ongoing. The Clerk will write to Mr. A. Cairns about this matter.
- **13/16. SIGINGSTONE:** The Clerk reported that he had update Mr. Clogg (VGCBC) about the road traffic accident that had happened at Sigingstone.
- **14/16. COUNCIL DECISIONS:** there were no reports.
- **15/16. OTHER BUSINESS:** Concern was raised about the continuation of the Public Amenity Site at Llandow. The Clerk will write to the VGCBC about this matter.
- **16/16. DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:** Thursday 4th February, 2016, 7.30 pm, at Sigingstone Village Hall.

Signed	Dated
218126	2 6.00 6.00